

ATLANTIS

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of Postal Diplomacy, edited and published by Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630. ATLANTIS is affiliated with the IFW Diplomacy Society and the NFFF GB Diplomacy Division. The editor is a member of The Diplomacy Association.

Subscriptions to ATLANTIS are 10 issues for \$1.00.

"Fall 1901"

R-3

1971R

GREAT POWERS GAIN WAR MATERIAL OVER ENTIRE CONTINENT!

GERMANY (Tretick):	F Den-Nth A Kie-Hol A Mun-Tyr
AUSTRIA (Jones):	A Ser (S) F Alb-Gre <u>A Bud-Tri</u> F Alb-Gre
TURKEY (Leahey):	<u>A Bul-Rum</u> <u>A Con-Bul</u> F Bla (S) A Bul-Rum
RUSSIA (Horvath):	A Sev-Arm A Ukr (S) F Rum F Rum holds F Bot-Swe
FRANCE (White):	F Bre-Pic A Gas-Spa A Spa-Por
ITALY (Hoyer);	<u>A Ven-Tri</u> A Rom-Tus F Ion-Tun
ENGLAND (Beckman):	F Lon-Eng A Liv-Edi F Nth-Bel

Underlined moves do not succeed. Supply Center chart on Page 2.

1971R
SUPPLY CENTER CHART

GERMANY (Tretick): Kie, Ber, Mun, Hol. (4) Build 1
AUSTRIA (Jones): Vie, Tri, Bud, Ser, Gre. (5) Build 2
TURKEY (Leahey): Con, Smy, Ank, Bul. (4) Build 1
RUSSIA (Horvath): StP, Mos, War, Sev, Rum, Swe. (6) Build 2
FRANCE (White): Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por. (5) Build 2
ITALY (Hoyer): Ven, Rom, Nap, Tun. (4) Build 1
ENGLAND (Beckman): Lon, Liv, Edi, Bel. (4) Build 1

Gain -- ~~Yppp~~. Builds are due 7 April 1971. They may be phoned in to the Gamesmaster [312] 545-5938. Please try to write if at all possible, if more time is needed, contact me before the deadline.

.....
1970AJ

/ R-2

AUSTRIA (Lichtenstein): F Ion retreats to Nap
.....

LETTER TO THE EDITOR

Richard Miller, 350 Central Park West, New York, New York 10025.
28 March 1971

It was a pleasure seeing the official announcement of THE DIPLOMACY ASSOCIATION in the last issue. Everyone I spoke to is elated in having at last an organization to fill the gap in the needs of the players. All of Diplomacy is indebted to John Beshara whose efforts fulfilled this desire. While over-the-years many people talked of wanting this kind of organization, it took John Beshara only a handful of days to bring about the accomplishment of a responsible, membership organization, which is already the largest in Diplomacy, THE DIPLOMACY ASSOCIATION.

It is not surprising to find an individual by the name of one Rod Walker still talking aimlessly while John Beshara is functioning in behalf of the betterment of Diplomacy. Rod the Talker's ego is crushed because he was not consulted in the formation of THE DIPLOMACY ASSOCIATION or invited to be on its Board of Directors. Nevertheless Walker the Talker is still agitating his mouthings, consisting of the most gross verbiage, and cannot understand why his pleadings to be on the Board of Directors are simply pointless. Even the simple-minded should be able to sense the obvious. Like Gideon, Walker the Talker aspires; unfortunately, he aspires for more than to serve Diplomacy, he aspires to be the "God of Diplomacy."

[While ATLANTIS prints this letter, it does not mean that the editor agrees with the opinions expressed here. Neither does it mean that I disagree with them. Views to the contrary will also be printed, subject to space and time considerations.

[For the opposite side, I refer readers to EREHWON 43, pages 6-7.]
.....

"God is Coming."

AUSTRIA (Lichtenstein):

- A Bul-Rum
- A Boh-Vie
- A Tyr (S) A Tri-Ven
- A Tri-Ven
- [F Ion retreated to Nap]
- F Nap-Rom [dislodged]

RUSSIA (Gaylord):

- F Bal (S) ENGLISH F Den-Kie
- A Ukr-Rum

TURKEY (Berlin):

- A StP (S) A Sev-Mos
- A Sev-Mos
- A Arn-Sev
- A Gre holds
- F Con-Bul
- F Aeg-Ion
- F Smy-Eas

Underlined moves do not succeed. The "Winter 1904" builds and removals are due 28 April 1971 to Christopher Schleicher 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630. George Inzer has been replaced as France by Deborah Schleicher.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

- RUSSIA (Gaylord): ~~SWE~~, Swe. (1) Remove 1.
- TURKEY (Berlin): Ank, Con, Smy, ~~BYX~~, Sev, Mos, Gre, StP. (7) No change.
- AUSTRIA-HUNGARY (Lichtenstein): Bud, Vie, Tri, Ser, Rum, Bul, Ven. (7) Build 2.
- ITALY (Gygax): Nap, Rom, ~~YSA~~, Mar, Tun, Spa, Por. (6) No change.
- FRANCE (Schleicher): ~~ESB~~, Par. (1) Remove 1.
- GERMANY (MacDonald): Ber, ~~KLA~~, Mun, War. (3) Remove 1.
- ENGLAND (Lakofka): Edi, Liv, Lon, Den, Nor, Bel, Hol, ~~PHX~~, Bre, Kie. (9) Build 1.

Gain -- LSSB.

.....

Retreats are due along with the builds and removals on 28 April 1971.

.....

GERMANY CATCHES IT FROM BOTH SIDES!

ITALY (Gygax):

A Rom holds
F Nap (S) RUSSIAN F Ion

GERMANY (Lakofka):

A Pru-Ber [dislodged & annihilated]
F Bal (S) A Pru-Ber [dislodged]
A Ber (S) FRENCH A Bur-Mun

ENGLAND (Becker):

F Den-Bal
F Hel (S) A Hol-Kie
A Hol-Kie
F Nth (C) A Lon-Den
A Lon-Den
F Swe (S) F Den-Bal
A StP (S) GERMAN A Pru-Liv [not so ordered]
F Bar (S) A StP

RUSSIA (Peery):

F Ion (S) ITALIAN F Nap
F Aeg (S) F Ion
A Ven (S) A Vie-Tyr
A Vie-Tyr
A Boh (S) A Sil
A Sil (S) A Liv-Pru
A Gal-Bud
A War (S) A Liv-Pru
A Liv-Pru
A Sev-Rum
A Mos holds

FRANCE (Comber):

A Bur-Mun
A Ruh (S) A Bur-Mun
A Tri-Ser
F Tyr (S) F Tun-Ion
F Tun-Ion
F Wes-Tun
F Mar- Lyo
A Par-Gas

Underlined moves do not succeed. The retreat of the German F Bal is due with the "Fall 1906" moves on 12 May 1971.

.....

NOTICE!

The deadlines for ALL games in ATLANTIS are now 12 May 1971.

.....